


























From:
Richardson, Shay@Waterboards

Subject: Re: Merge Bob Daws/Fawaz 2024 LCS Application
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:52:15 PM

EXTERNAL:

Hi Shay - I looked at your idea of moving the cessation method at Bob Daws to 15% on
July15th, which is no problem, and then 50% on 15th.  I think I can make that work.  Let’s go
with that proposal.

I also thought I sent an email to the waterboard regarding my original LCS for the BMP.  I
cannot find it now, or even its draft. I had wanted to make a small amendment to my LCS.  I
even informed my coordinating entity about it.  When the LCS was due, I was a few days off
of waiting for a back ordered part for a new pivot we had installed.  We were unsure when the
part would be available.  Therefore, I left the small field of around 16 acres out.  The parts
ended up arriving early, and I was able to irrigate the entire season so far with the new pivot
with LEPA installed.  I also have my moisture sensor installed (but having reliability issues). 
The meter has been on the pivot since the first drop of water went through the pivot.  I have
the data recorded.  Anyway, I had been awaiting an answer on that amendment, that I haven’t
received.  Apparently I haven’t received the answer the email seems lost and most likely the
waster board doesn’t have it.  Can we address this?

I believe these are the two issues I am aware of to address for my LCSs for this 2024 crop
season.  

Please let me know if you have any questions and how we move forward.

Thank you,

Brandon

On Jun 27, 2024, at 2:36 PM, Brandon Fawaz 
wrote:

Thank you Shay for the LCS of Bob Daws.  I am attaching a quick spreadsheet
using the cessation method of LCS compliance as I did not lease all of Bob Daws’
fields.  He has other fields that were used for the reduction of irrigation.  Those
fields are done for the year.  I believe it is cleaner to not try and muddle Bob’s
acres and mine together on this LCS.  I would be happy to explain in a phone call
if you want more clarification.  

My current LCS with my Moffett Creek ground and my mom’s (neighbor one
place away from Daws’) is of a cessation method LCS.  If we use the spreadsheet
below, I think it would be easiest to just add Bob’s acres that I am leasing to my
other document.  I did speak with Chris Voight as my coordinating entity, and he
is willing to accept the additional acres for inspection.  



The spreadsheet shows being off about 2 acres on the July 20th date, but then 2
acres extra on the August 20th date.  I am hoping that due to field size and
irrigation method, a variance of around 1.7% could be used since the farm is
relatively small and more difficult to adjust irrigated acres due to field size. 

Please take a look at the spreadsheet and let me know if you have any questions
and how to proceed.  

Thank you,
Brandon

<2024_Fawaz_Daws_LCS_CutOff.pdf>

On Jun 27, 2024, at 12:18 PM, Richardson, Shay@Waterboards
 wrote:

Hi Brandon, 
 
As requested, please see Bob’s unredacted 2024 LCS
Application for the land that you have leased. Can you please
revise the application and spreadsheet to reflect any changes
and re-submit to us by Friday, July 5?
 
Thank you, 
Shay 
 
--
Shay Richardson
Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist) 
Supply, Demand, & Instream Flow Section
State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights 
 
<2024-Bob Daws Ranch-GW-LCS-Received.pdf><Daws_2024 LCS
Spreadsheet-KD.xlsx>














